ISLIP PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on Tuesday, 9th July 2024, at 7.30 pm held at Islip Village Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Parish Councillors: Dennis Price (Chairman), Sophie Miller and Anneka		
	Streule.		

OTHER COUNCILLORS: District Councillor: None

OFFICERS PRESENT: Clerk to the Council: Emma Kearney

OTHERS PRESENT: Members of the Public: 1

032/24 APOLOGIES: The following apologies were received **Parish Councillors:**. Nathan Wiles and Nicola Richardson.

033/24 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST & APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATION

None

034/24 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to accept the minutes for the parish council meetings held on 14th May and 11th June 2024 as a true record. This was proposed by Cllr Price and seconded by Cllr Streule.

035/24 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None.

036/24 COUNTY DISTRICT AND PARISH COUNCILLOR REPORTS

The councillors present gave their reports.

037/24 PLANNING APPLICATION

It was **NOTED** that the solar farm application 22/01682/F would be considered by Cherwell District Council planning committee on 11 July 2024 at 4pm.

038/24 COMMUNITY ASSET

It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to register The Red Lion Pub as an asset of community value.

This was proposed by Cllr Streule and seconded by Cllr Miller.

038/24 FINANCIAL MATTERS

1. Income

None.

2. Burial Ground

It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to apply for a postcode at an approximate cost of £40.

This was proposed by Cllr Streule and seconded by Cllr Miller.

3. Playground Check List

It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to purchase a custom-made playground checklist at a budget cost of £35.

This was proposed by Cllr Streule and seconded by Cllr Miller.

4. Small Grant Requests

1. It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to award St Nicholas Church Islip £700 to maintain the church yard, including mowing, wall and gate upkeep, and paving repairs.

This funding was awarded under Section 19a of the Local Government Act 1894. This was proposed by Cllr Streule and seconded by Cllr Miller.

2. It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to award £700 to St Nicholas Church Islip to help cover the costs of printing their parish magazine.

This funding was awarded under Section 142 of the Local Government Act 1972.

This was proposed by Cllr Streule and seconded by Cllr Miller.

5. Working From Home Allowance

It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to implement the £6 per week working from home allowance, starting this month, based on the Internal auditor's recommendation. This was proposed by Cllr Price and seconded by Cllr Miller.

6. Cashbook

1. It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to agree to purchase the items listed on the July 2024 cashbook.

This was proposed by Cllr Price and seconded by Cllr Miller.

2. It was **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to authorise the payments for the items listed on the July 2024 cashbook.

This was proposed by Cllr Price and seconded by Cllr Miller.

July 2024

Date	Payee	Description	Total
14/07/2024	Green Scythe	Grass cutting and Gang Mowing	£848.00
14/07/2024	Islip Village Hall	Hall Hire - June	£38.40
14/07/2024	HMRC	Employee contribution	£44.00
14/07/2024	Clerk	Wages - July	£441.32
15/07/2024	Clerk	Working from home all - July	£24.00
16/07/2024	Clerk	Working from home all - Aug	£24.00
		Total	£1,419.72

039/24 NEWSLETTER ARTICLE

It was **NOTED** Cllr Streule would write the newsletter article.

040/24 Items for the next agenda

Proposals must be sent to the clerk at least 10 working days before the meeting to be considered.

The meeting closed at 20.25

SIGNED:

Councillor Price: - Chair